

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1396

Page 1, line 16, after "for" insert "each of the following services:"

Page 1, line 19, overstrike "sixty" and insert immediately thereafter "forty-five"

Page 1, line 21, overstrike "in subsection 25 of" and insert immediately thereafter "under"

Page 1, line 23, after the period insert "After fourteen consecutive days of inpatient treatment, an insurance provider may require an individualized treatment plan from the inpatient treatment service provider which indicates that the course of treatment is the most appropriate and least restrictive form of treatment available in the community."

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "or residential"

Page 2, line 2, overstrike "treatment" and remove the overstrike over "~~the benefits must be provided for a minimum of one hundred~~"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty~~" and remove "each inpatient day provided in subdivision b may be traded for two"

Page 2, line 4, remove "partial hospitalization days or for two and one-half residential treatment"

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "if" and insert immediately thereafter ". Partial hospitalization must be" and overstrike "in subsection 25 of" and insert immediately thereafter "under"

Page 2, line 9, overstrike ", or by a"

Page 2, line 10, overstrike "residential treatment program"

Page 2, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~d.~~"

Page 2, line 14, after "~~treatment~~" insert "In the case of benefits provided for residential treatment, the benefits must be provided for a minimum of one hundred twenty days of services covered under this section and section 21.6-36-08 in any calendar year. Residential treatment services must be provided by a hospital as defined under section 52-01-01 and rules of the state department of health; by a regional human service center licensed under section 50-06-05.2 offering treatment for the prevention or cure of mental disorder or other related illness; or by a residential treatment program. For services provided in a regional human service center, charges must be reasonably similar to the charges for care provided by a hospital as defined in this subsection", remove the overstrike over the period and insert immediately thereafter:

"e. Any individual receiving residential treatment services who requires residential treatment service beyond the minimum of one hundred twenty days may trade unused patient treatment benefits provided for under subdivision b.", and remove the overstrike over "~~For the purpose of computing the~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 15

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~equivalent to two days of treatment by~~", after "~~or~~" insert "a", and remove the overstrike over "~~residential~~"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~treatment~~" and insert immediately thereafter "program", remove the overstrike over "~~; provided, however, that no~~", remove "No", and overstrike "forty-six" and insert immediately thereafter "twenty-three"

Page 2, line 19, overstrike "treatment by partial hospitalization or" and after the second "treatment" insert "services"

Page 2, line 20, replace "d" with "f"

Page 3, line 16, replace "e" with "g"

Page 3, line 20, replace "f" with "h"

Page 3, line 21, after "25-03.2-01" insert "; but only applies to individuals under twenty-one years of age"

Renumber accordingly